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AMENDMENT NO. 3 TO SOLICITATION

DATE: October 20, 2016

TO: ALL VENDORS

FROM: Juaquana Brookins, Procurement Officer
SUBJECT: USC-BVB-3042-JB

DESCRIPTION: Provide HVAC Systems Water Treatment Chemicals & Service for the UCS Columbia
Campus & USC School of Medicine

This Amendment No.3 modifies the Requests for Proposals only in the manner and to the extent as
stated herein.

Questions & Answers from Suppliers from Amendment 2

L ____________________________________________________________________________|
OFFERORS SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 3 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND

RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBIJECT BID TO REJECTION.

Authorized Signature Name of Offeror

Date



Questions and Answers

1. For the Cooling Towers; is the CT or Make Up (MU) meter value the total amount of
water that is going to the tower? Meaning does it reflect both well and city water going
to the tower. Yes.

2. For the East Plant; does the Boiler Feed Water (FW) reflect water going into the boiler,
or does it actually reflect Condensate Return? FW is a blend of soft water and condensate
return.



